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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Quote
1 message

Michael Watson <michael.watson@hayley-group.co.uk>
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Can I have a requote for 6 of the below please

Michael Watson
Advanced Maintenance Supplies - Hayley
18-19 Eccleshall Business Park
Hawkins Lane 
Burton on Trent
Staffordshire
De14 1PT
(Tel) 01283 510674  (Fax) 01283 567446
(Email) michael.watson@hayley-group.co.uk

From: Michael Watson <michael.watson@hayley-group.co.uk>

Sent: 28 September 2020 2:37 PM

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Quote
 
Hi Kate

I would like to order 4 of them. Do you accept credit card?

On Fri, 25 Sep 2020 at 16:44, Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Michael,


Thank you for your enquiry.


The price breaks for Oxygen sensor MAX-250(B), our part number 0110432 are as follows:


1 = £ 65.00 each 
 2 = £ 58.50 each 
 3-10 = £ 55.25 each 
 11+= £ 52.00 each


Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors, and all prices are excluding VAT.


If you would like a proforma invoice or official quotation, I would need your invoice and delivery addresses in order to set up an account for you (should I use the above address for bo


Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of any further assistance.


Many thanks.


Kind regards


Kate Griffiths


Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls 
be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer to process
but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.



http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582


Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd


Company registered in England, No. 01291765.


E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.


If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------




On Fri, 25 Sep 2020 at 16:30, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:






---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michael Watson <michael.watson@hayley-group.co.uk>

Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2020 at 16:19

Subject: Quote

To: <sales@viamed.co.uk>





Good Afternoon


Can I have a quote please for a MAXTEC product.


Product code is R125P02-003


For a quantity of 4 please



-- 

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
(Email) michael.watson@hayley-group.co.uk






Company No: 3644623     VAT No: GB 292 0546 04



The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the
in
mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender imm
material from any
computer.


The views expressed in this e-mail may not necessarily be the views of Hayley Group Limited and should not be taken as authority to carry out any instruction contained within.

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
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